Amerilyn Rivett

From: Tom Welter

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 10:32 AM
To: Amerilyn Rivett

Subject: FW: Monroe Hardship
Attachments: SCANODOQO.PDF

DAC Approval

Towy

Tom Welter, Executive Director
Cregon School Activities Association
503.682.6722 x230 | tomw@osaa.org

From: Russell Hobson [mailto:Russell.Hobson@riddie.k12.or.us]

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 10:22 AM

To: Tom Welter <tomw@osaa.org>; Bill Crowson <Bill.crowson@monroe.k12.or.us>
Subject: FW; Monroe Hardship

Approved MVC Hardship- Marilla Burling- Monroe High @

From: Bill Crowson [mailto:Bill.Crowson@monroe.kl12.or.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 2:03 PM

To: Russell Hobscn

Subject: Monroe Hardship

Hi Russell,
Attached is a hardship request for Marilta Burling (Monroe) and softbali.

Please call if there are any issues or questions. She’s been a great kid and had a good year. She has not played any
sports at the high school level (either here or at South Albany).

{ didn’t know who to send it to so Il let you disseminate it as needed.....
Thanks!

Bill




